



C. W. MATTHEWS CONTRACTING COMPANY

DRAWER 970

MARIETTA, GEORGIA 30061

TELEPHONE (770) 422-7520

FAX (770) 422-1068

June 26th, 2025

Augusta Taxiway F Reconstruction
1501 Aviation Way, Augusta, GA 30906

RE: Adjustable Light Cans

Mr: Scott

Please accept this letter as a formal proposal for the costs associated with the addition of adjustable light cans.

The total cost for the materials required to complete the scope of work is **\$20,021.47**. This amount includes no markup by C.W. Matthews or the subcontractor and will not result in any additional labor costs associated with the work covered under this change order.

Sincerely,

Tripp Haynie
Assistant Project Manager – Concrete Paving